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Paul Blais

From: Paul Blais

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Kathleen Campbell

Subject: RE: Call Sign: E170116

OK I spoke with him.  He wanted a business strategy  to register the remaining antennas.  Nice site 
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From: Kathleen Campbell  

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:59 PM 

To: Paul Blais <Paul.Blais@fcc.gov> 

Subject: FW: Call Sign: E170116 

 

Please call Said – 954-236-2993 

 

He has a license with 6 transmit/receive antennas in the c-band.  He also has a bunch of receive only antennas not 

included.  He was asking more detailed questions than I could answer. 

 

Could you please give him a call? 

 

Kathleen 

 

From: Said Khan [mailto:SKhan@dclinc.net]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:25 PM 

To: Kathleen Campbell <Kathleen.Campbell@fcc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Call Sign: E170116 

 

Good Afternoon Kathleen, 

 

Could you please give me a call. It regards registering 2.4 M receive only antennas or point me in the right direction. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Said I Khan 

VP of Marketing 

Digicaster ® and Digital Comm Link, Inc. 

10450 W. State Road 84, Davie, FL 33324 / T: (954)236-2993 / C: (954)610-8440  

Email: SKhan@digicaster.net / SKhan@dclinc.net 

Web: http://www.Dclinc.net  

Web: http://www.Digicaster.net 

YouTube: Digicaster Demo Reel 

 

From: Said Khan  

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:49 AM 

To: 'kathleen.campbell@fcc.gov' <kathleen.campbell@fcc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Call Sign: E170116 

 

Good Morning Kathleen, 

 

I am told you are the person who can help us. We have to file a Section 25.133(b) – Period of Construction, certification 

of commencement of operation. Could you please advise as to how we can go about filing this document. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Said I Khan 

VP of Marketing 

Digital Comm Link, Inc. 

10450 W. State Road 84, Davie, FL 33324 / T: (954)236-2993 / C: (954)610-8440  

Email: SKhan@dclinc.net 
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Web: http://www.Dclinc.net  

 


